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INTER OFFICE MEMO

To: Board of Directors Date: August 7, 2014

From: Mary Burdick Reviewed by:

SUBJECT: Appointment of Randy Pedersoli to Advisory Committee

Summary of Issues:

On July 22, 2014 the San Ramon City Council recommended the appointment of Randy
Pedersoli to serve as a representative on County Connection’s Advisory Committee for
a term ending August, 2016.

Recommendation:
Approve the appointment of Randy Pedersoli to serve as a representative of San Ramon
on County Connection’s Advisory Committee.

Financial Implication
None

Options:
1) Approve the recommendation of the San Ramon City Council
2) Decline to approve the recommendation
3) Other action as directed

Attachment:
Appointment letter
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PHONE: (925) 973-2500
WEB SITE: www.sanramon.ca.gov

July 25, 2014

Mary Burdick

County Connection

2477 Armold Industrial Way
Concord, CA 94520

RE: Citizens Advisory Committee — San Ramon Representative
Dear Ms. Burdick,

I am writing to inform you that at the July 22, 2014 City Council meeting, the San Ramon City Council
unanimously recommended Mr. Randy Pedersoli for San Ramon’s vacant position at the County
Connection Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC).

It is the Council’s recommendation that Mr. Pedersoli’s two-year term commence once the CCCTA
Board has approved the recommendation and appointed Mr. Pedersoli, thereby maximizing his time on
the CAC.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 925-973-2656. Thank you.
Sincerely,

RO

PJ Dhoot
Transportation Specialist

CC:  Mr. Randy Pedersoli
Transportation Advisory Committee
Lisa Bobadilla, Transportation Division Manager
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